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SUBJECT: Class Il Permissive Change for FCC ID: MMAT35A, FRS/GMRS to FRS

Rule Change Effecting FRS/GMRS Devices

FCC Part 95.587(e)
(e) Effective September 30, 2019, no person shall manufacture or import hand-held portable radio
equipment capable of operating under this subpart (FRS) and other licensed or licensed-by-rule services in this
chapter (part 15 unlicensed equipment authorizations are permitted if consistent with part 15 rules).

FCC Part 95.591
Effective September 30, 2019, no person shall sell or offer for sale hand-held portable radio equipment
capable of operating under this subpart (FRS) and under any other licensed or licensed-by-rule radio services in
this chapter (devices may be authorized under this subpart with part 15 unlicensed equipment authorizations).

Statement of Compliance
Dear FCC OET Laboratory Staff and TCB Personnel,

This is a request for a Class Il Permissive Change to reclassify a combination FRS/GMRS
PTT Transceiver, FCC ID: MMAT35A, Model ALR2, to an FRS only PTT Transceiver.

The transceiver is identical in all aspects to that which was previously granted with the
exception that the GMRS bands have been disabled. No other modifications have been
made and the transceiver remains compliant to the requirements of FCC Part 95B. The
User’s manuals have been revised to indicate this change.

Compliance Matrix

Each aspect of the device’s operation has been evaluated in the matrix below. The only necessary
change to the device was to disable GMRS.

Poweront- | o e | N | : jes | Freauency | Frequency [ o o o | Transmits Meets |\ ospigital| Storeand
FCCID Model | Part | Power (mw) | 7,15-22 Ok 18 OK for Frs?| EMission ) ) e — Frequency (MHz) e Accuracy y P onlyon FRS Antenna Req's? Forward
for FRS? (ppm) for FRS? channels? Req's? Capability?
<2.0wW <0.5W <12.5kHz F3E (see 95.575) <2.5ppm | (see95.579) | 95.587(a) 95.587(b) 95.587(c) 95.587(d)
MMAT35A ALR2 95A| 221 mW Y - 11KOF3E Y Y Y 462.55-462.725 Y 1.141 Y Y Y Y Y N
95B| 199 mW - Y 11KOF3E Y Y Y 467.5625-467.7125 Y 1.249 Y Y Y Y Y N
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